CORRESPONDENCE
3/6/2018

DOCUMENT NO. 02138-2018
Amanda Griffith

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 2:37 PM

To: ‘Twasson@cfec.com’

Subject: Notification of Duplicate E-filing (E-filing ID = 13595)

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible for e-
filing because it is aduplicate of E-filing ID No. 13594, which has been placed in the report repository.

13595 Twasson@cfec.com Central Florida Electric Cooperatives Report on Net-
metering/renewable interconnections to the Public Service
Commission, pursuant to Rule 25-6.065 (10), F.A.C. This report
details customer participation in interconnection and net-
metering programs.

13594 Twasson@cfec.com Central Florida Electric Cooperatives Report on Net-
metering/renewable interconnections to the Public Service
Commission, pursuant to Rule 25-6.065 (10), F.A.C. This report
details customer participation in interconnection and net-
metering programs.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us






